

# Volume 45 Issue 09 <u>Saints Website - www.saintsrc.com</u>

Sep 2018

#### Who's Who?

President
Richard Jenkins
(314) 757-5585

Vice President

Doug Sanders

(636) 724-7757

Secretary
Emanuel Morris
(314) 368-4974

Treasurer

Bob Hunsel
(636) 751-9540

Newsletter Editor
Don Shelton
(314) 570-7766 cell

FUN FLY & SWAP MEET – SATURDAY OCT 6<sup>TH</sup> 9:00AM TO? (ALT. OCT 13<sup>TH</sup>)

## Meeting Schedule

Meeting Dates: 2018: Oct 10, Nov 14, Dec\* \* TBD

**Meeting Time:** 7pm

**Meeting Location: Mark Twain Hobby Shop** 

#### **September Meeting Minutes (9/12/2018)**

The meeting was called to order at the Mark Twain Hobby Shop by our President, Richard Jenkins.

Vice President Doug Sanders gave the roll call. At that point, there were 45 members signed up for 2018 so far. There were 14 members present at this month's meeting. We currently have one non-flying senior member.

Treasurer Bob Hunsel gave the treasurers report.

Secretary's report was approved as printed in the newsletter.

<u>Safety report</u> – none. Frank Eck replenished the first aid kit. There are things for burns and cuts. At meeting time, he was planning on putting a bag of insect repellent wipes on the board. That will come in very handy as sometimes bugs & mosquitos can be a nuisance. If you leave your favorite mosquito repellent at home, you're a welcome to use some while the supply lasts.

<u>Field report</u> – The Field looks good. Our string trimmer was going to cost over \$80 to fix, so we are going to purchase a new one. Corn will probably be cut next week. The gate lock went missing again! It was replaced with a different lock. Gate lock combination has been changed.

The long pole we use for locating planes was left outside the shed by Frank Eck.

Bill McMenamy announced that he would not be volunteering next year for the field committee. He will continue cutting through the end of this flying season. Bill received heart felt praise for his work this season. The field has been really good. Thanks again Bill.

With Bill's succession, the door is open for the next volunteer for next season. Any member(s) thinking about cutting the grass for next year will be welcome and appreciated.

<u>Old business</u> – The Club Fly in will be hosted on Oct. 6<sup>th</sup> with a rain date of Oct. 13<sup>th</sup>. Don Bollinger will be breaking in his new Barbeque grill with pork steaks (Yum, Yum!). Members volunteered to bring other food items and utensils. It's going to be great. Should be a little cooler on the temperature this time. Come out and enjoy!

<u>New business</u> – Dan Eaton has taken over as web master. John Bouchillon is going to check to see if the domain name was in good standing. When it was purchased, it was purchased for ten years. Any equipment that you want to buy or sell show be submitted to Dan. It will be posted on the website.

Vice President Doug discovered that our club doesn't show up on the AMA website. A zip code search turns up nothing. When he searches on 'Saint Charles Saints R/C Club' name (and several iterations), it doesn't show up either. Further inquiry will be made into getting this resolved.

#### Show and Tell - none

50/50 - Bob Hunsel

Attendance Prize: John Bouchillon, Doug Sanders. John sacrificed is ticket, and the Bill McMenamy man won.

### Show & Tell

None